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Swapnil Sutar

From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 15 December 2023 10:29
To: Irfan Sayed; Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Jatin Jain; Saikat Pal; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Pankaj Rohatgi; Sanjiv Dhawan; Stephen P; Shama Nair
Subject: TC Recommendation - Mukunda Foods -  Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3
Attachments: PI-3793.pdf

Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
 
Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Refer attached quotation for terms. 
 

A. SUMMARY 
Sl. No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor 

1 CIP Lounge, LKO LKO                                                                        65,000                    11,700.00                    76,700.00   Mukunda Foods Private Limited  
2 SHAWARAMA LKO                                                                        65,000                    11,700.00                    76,700.00   Mukunda Foods Private Limited  
3 TACOS & BURGERS LKO                                                                        65,000                    11,700.00                    76,700.00   Mukunda Foods Private Limited  
4 INDIAN KITCHEN LKO                                                                        65,000                    11,700.00                    76,700.00   Mukunda Foods Private Limited  

  TOTAL                                                                       2,60,000                    46,800.00                3,06,800.00    
 
 

B. DETAILED ITEMS AS PER BOQ 

Sl. NO. Project Item No. Product 
Description Size Make Model FINAL SUPPLIER UOM Qty Rate   Amount  Make 

140 CIP Lounge, LKO LK-15 

SINGLE 
BASKET 
DEEP FAT 
FRYER-
8LTRS CAP. 
(AUTO CUT 
OFF 
SYSTEM) 

330 x 
700 x 
230Ht. 

MUKUNDA  ECO 
AUTOMATED  Mukunda Foods Private Limited No  2        32,500             65,000  Mukunda : Eco Fryer 

181 SHAWARAMA SH-06 
MUKUNDA 
ECO FRYER 
8LTR 

355 X 
609 X 
600 

MUKUNDA ECO8L Mukunda Foods Private Limited No 2        32,500             65,000  Mukunda : Eco Fryer 
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191 TACOS & BURGERS TB-06 
MUKUNDA 
ECO FRYER 
8LTR 

355 X 
609 X 
600 

MUKUNDA ECO8L Mukunda Foods Private Limited No 2        32,500             65,000  Mukunda : Eco Fryer 

201 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-09 
MUKUNDA 
ECO FRYER 
8LTR 

355 X 
609 X 
600 

MUKUNDA ECO8L Mukunda Foods Private Limited No 2        32,500             65,000  Mukunda : Eco Fryer 

                  2,60,000   
Please note, rates mentioned in above table are inclusive of transportation cost. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 
 

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 4:26 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain Jatin.Jain@adani.com; Utkarsh Singh Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com 
Subject: Re: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
HI Manish, 
 
PFA 
TRANSPORTAION CHARGES HAVE BEEN REDUCED. 
 

 

 

Vinod Yadav 

Area Sales Manager 

Sales | Mukunda Foods 
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+91 8779740237 

 

 

vinod@mukundafoods.com 

 

 

www.mukundafoods.com 

 

 

103, Garnet Palladium, Malad East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 
400097 

 

 

From: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3  
  
Hi Manish,  
 
 
 

PFA 

  

We have attached proforma invoice -Lucknow Airport -  quantity -8 
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Thanks & Regards, 

  

Vinod Yadav 

Area Sales Manager  – Sales 

Mukunda Foods (P). Ltd 

M:  + 91 8779740237 

E: vinod@mukundafoods.com 

W: www.mukundafoods.co 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Vinod Kumar Yadav 
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From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 1:30:11 pm 
To: Vinod Kumar Yadav <vinod@mukundafoods.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
 
Dear Vinod 
  
Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani & 
TFS. 
  

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model 

140 CIP Lounge, LKO LK-15 SINGLE BASKET DEEP FAT FRYER-8LTRS CAP. (AUTO CUT OFF 
SYSTEM) 

330 x 700 x 
230Ht. MUKUNDA  ECO AUTOMATED  

181 SHAWARAMA SH-06 MUKUNDA ECO FRYER 8LTR 355 X 609 X 600 MUKUNDA ECO8L 

191 TACOS & BURGERS TB-06 MUKUNDA ECO FRYER 8LTR 355 X 609 X 600 MUKUNDA ECO8L 
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201 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-09 MUKUNDA ECO FRYER 8LTR 355 X 609 X 600 MUKUNDA ECO8L 

  
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
  
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
  

 
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
 
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


